
 

AGENDA 
August 18th, 2020 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1.  Call to Order 

 
2.  Approve Minutes – August 4th, 2020 (Attachment)  

  
3.  Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business:  
 
4.  Revisit and discuss goals and priorities of BCPL 
 
New Business:     
 
5.     None 

 
Routine Business: 
 

  6. Chief Investment Officer’s Report  
 
  7. Executive Secretary’s Report 
   
  8. Board Chair’s Report 
 
  9. Future Agenda Items   
  
  10. Adjourn 

 
 

 
AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  

------------------------  
Toll Free Number:  (888) 291-0079 

Passcode:  6363690# 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 1 of 12



 
 

State of Wisconsin   Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

 
Board Meeting 

Minutes 
August 4th, 2020 

 
Present were:                         

 
Sarah Godlewski, Board Chair     State Treasurer 
Josh Kaul, Commissioner      Attorney General 
Doug LaFollette, Commissioner     Secretary of State 

        Tom German, Executive Secretary     Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Chief Investment Officer   Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Mike Krueger, IT Manager     Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Denise Nechvatal, Senior Accountant   Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  
Thuy Nguyen, Office Manager    Board of Commissioners of Public Lands          

 

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER 

Board Chair Godlewski called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. 
 
 

ITEM 2. APPROVE MINUTES – July 21, 2020. 
 
MOTION: Commissioner LaFollette moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Kaul seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION: None. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed 3-0. 
 

ITEM 3. APPROVE LOANS 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Kaul moved to approve the loans; Commissioner LaFollette seconded the motion.  

 
DISCUSSION: Mr. Sneider commented on loan #11 for the Town of Beloit to finance a sewer project.  Mr. Sneider 
shared that he has contacted them to ask if they were going to apply for the DNR Small Loan Program which subsidizes 
the BCPL loan interest rate.  As for loan #12, City of Glendale in Milwaukee County, they are using a BCPL general 
obligation loan to refinance lease revenue bonds.  Mr. Sneider believes they are doing that because BCPL provides 
flexible prepayment terms on the remaining balance of that debt.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented about how large loan #12 is.   
 
Mr. Sneider replied that the loan #12 is quite large and is likely the largest loan of the past year, but there have been larger 
loans in the past.  He added that BCPL has had a few loans in the $25,000,000 range over the past 10 years.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented about the interest rate of the 5-year loan being very low and the longer term loans 
have a significantly higher interest rate.   
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 2 of 12



 
 

Mr. Sneider noted this was a good observation.  BCPL does have a significant spread between its short term 
and long term rates and a spread over similar length treasury rates.  Part of the reason for that is incentive.  
BCPL prefers to have shorter term loans at this time. 

 
Board Chair Godlewski commented that she noticed that there are four refinance loans.  She asked about the reasons for 
refinancing. 
 
Mr. Sneider explained that at certain times of the year it is advantageous for BCPL borrowers to refinance through BCPL.  
BCPL allows prepayment without penalty.  Often customers will refinance through another institution to pay BCPL off 
but if customers can qualify to refinance through BCPL, BCPL can refinance at a lower cost because it does not charge 
any fees.  There are also times when customers refinance BCPL loans through the loan program because they have 
another project on the books.  To qualify to refinance an existing BCPL loan with BCPL, customers are required to 
borrow additional funds in an amount equal to at least 25% of the amount they are going to refinance.  BCPL does that 
primarily because it does not charge any fees and needs to maintain revenue for its beneficiaries. 
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked if any of the refinance loans were COVID related.   
 
Mr. Sneider replied that the loans appear to be project related and not due to COVID.   
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) unanimously approved $13,920,841.00 in 
State Trust Fund Loans to support 15 community projects in Wisconsin.  
 

1. Town of Martell / Pierce County / Finance purchase of plow truck / $175,000.00 
2. Whitnall School District / Milwaukee County / Finance cafeteria renovation and roof replacement / $850,000.00 
3. Town of Cassian / Oneida County / Finance purchase of fire tanker truck / $68,000.00 
4. Village of Fall Creek / Eau Claire County / Finance resurfacing of roadways, parking lots and park                       

projects / $80,000 
5. Village of Fall Creek / Eau Claire County / Partial Refinance BCPL loan #2017090 / $300,000.00 
6. Blair-Taylor School District / Jackson and Trempealeau Counties / Finance building HVAC improvements / 

$500,000 
7. Town of Merton / Waukesha County / Finance 2020 capital projects / $1,201,400.00 
8. Town of Salem / Pierce County / Finance roadwork / $200,000.00 
9. Village of Winter / Sawyer County / Refinance Bank Debt / $180,000.00 
10. Town of Onalaska / La Crosse County / Finance purchase of loader / $138,740.00 
11. Town of Beloit / Rock County / Finance Sewer Project / $820,055.00 
12. City of Glendale / Milwaukee County / Refinance Lease Revenue Bonds / $8,832,146.00 
13. Village of Park Ridge / Portage County / Finance roadwork / $125,500.00 
14. Town of Lake Mills / Jefferson County / Finance roadwork / $90,000.00 
15. Town of Lake Mills / Jefferson County / Refinance BCPL Loan #2020037 / $360,000.00 

  
 

ITEM 4.  OLD BUSINESS -   City of Sturgeon Bay Submerged Land Lease  
 
MOTION:  Commissioner LaFollette moved to approve the resolution; Board Chair Godlewski seconded the 
motion.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Executive Secretary German commented that BCPL acts as the leasing agent for the State 
when it comes to leasing lake beds and riverbeds.  There has never been a determination in Wisconsin that 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 3 of 12



 
 

these submerged lands are trust lands.  They are considered “sovereign” lands, meaning they belong to the 
State.  All money that comes from the leases go into the state’s general fund.  BCPL’s leasing authority is very 
limited.  BCPL can only lease for a limited period up to 50 years and it can only lease to certain entities, 
upland or riparian owners next to the water.  The lease must be for limited purposes.  BCPL can only lease for 
harbor improvement, navigation improvement or if the proposed lessee is a municipality the lease can be for 
recreation purposes related to navigation.  As Commissioner LaFollette pointed out at the last board meeting, 
Sturgeon Bay has had internal disputes over this area for quite some time.  The community has come together 
and decided to develop it into an area where the public can access it and access the water and in order to have 
control of that area they need to lease it from the State of Wisconsin.  BCPL’s leasing authority is also 
contingent on the DNR making a regulatory finding that the physical changes are consistent with the public’s 
interest in the navigable waters.  The DNR has made those findings, which are attached in the meeting packet.  
The DNR has made those findings and the proposed uses are within BCPL’s authority for providing a lease, 
staff is proposing a lease with the City of Sturgeon Bay.  Executive Secretary German added that he is certain 
people are wondering about why the lease amount so low.   
 
Executive Secretary German replied that the short answer is because the area will be open to the public. The 
City of Sturgeon Bay has already invested quite a bit of money cleaning up the area and will make the area 
available to the public.  BCPL has had a policy of not charging the fair market leasing rate but rather a 
nominal rate to municipalities that provide open access to that area.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that this is a strange situation where the City of Sturgeon Bay is asking 
to lease the lakebed which is already built upon.  Correct? 
 
Executive Secretary German replied yes.  The DNR has encountered this same situation over the years and 
that is when they come to BCPL to seek a submerged lease.  The area was filled in years ago and someone had 
been using it for a different purpose.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he remembers several cases when someone wanted to put in a 
marina and asked the BCPL to lease them the lakebed for that purpose.  He does not recall situations where the 
improvements were already made.  He then asked about the granary and where it is on the site.    
 
Executive Secretary German replied that the granary was part of the dispute.  There is a local historical society 
that had ownership of the granary.   The granary had been on the site for over 100 years.  There was a dispute 
over who owned the land under the granary and the historical society moved the granary off the site and 
roughly 3/4 miles away.  The historical society was concerned that the granary would get destroyed or 
knocked down during the development plans.  The community came together and realized this is a historic 
monument in the downtown area and put it back where it was originally. 
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he sees that the granary is going to be converted into a usable space 
for events.  He asks how big the granary is.   
 
Executive Secretary German responded that the footprint is not very big although it is very tall, possibly 60 
feet high.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette asked for clarification about the useable space only being on the ground floor. 
 
Executive Secretary German replied that he believes there are plans to do something with the granary higher 
up as well. 
  
Commissioner LaFollette commented about the lease rates.  He shared that all money made from leasing the 
granary will go into the improvements of the granary.  He looks forward to getting to Sturgeon Bay after the 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 4 of 12



 
 

virus goes away to look at the space.  He thanks the commissioners for indulging his questions and thanks 
Executive Secretary German.   
 
Executive Secretary German asked if there are any other questions. 
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked about the submerged land lease payments going back to the general fund.   
 
Executive Secretary German explained that by statute this money goes to the general fund.  It is not something 
that BCPL, he believes, has ever asked to change.  The responsibility of collecting these payments moved to 
BCPL from the Public Service Commission roughly 35 years ago.   
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked if BCPL acted as a “pass through’ entity for the rental funds. 
 
Executive Secretary German replied, yes.  The money comes from the Lessee through BCPL and then on to 
the general fund.   
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked if this is the case for all the submerged land lease payments.   
 
Executive Secretary German replied, yes.  Executive Secretary German further explained that when he first 
arrived at BCPL the total amount of money collected from submerged land leases was less than $2,000 a year.  
The total is now roughly $60,000 a year.  Over the years BCPL has effectively done its job as the leasing 
agent.  BCPL has ensured that if private entities were to lease those areas and the public would be excluded 
from using it, reasonable rent for that space would be charged.  In areas where the public will have access for 
free, BCPL charges a nominal rate.  When you add all those lease payments together, that number is now 
nearing $60,000 year.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he presumes there is no argument about whether that money should 
go into the School Fund.  It is not BCPL land, it is submerged land which BCPL does not have control of.   
 
Executive Secretary German commented that in the State of Montana there was a parent of a school child that 
sued the state, claiming that those sovereign lands were indeed Common School Lands because they were 
given to the state for no other express purpose.  Their Supreme Court agreed with that.  Based upon that ruling, 
rent from submerged land leases in the State of Montana goes to their permanent school fund.  In Wisconsin 
there has never been a lawsuit like that.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette asked if there is any way BCPL could initiate a lawsuit and get that money for the 
kids. 
 
Executive Secretary German replied that the Board could file a lawsuit and draw parallels to the Montana case. 
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that that sounds interesting and asked Commissioner Kaul, the Attorney 
General, if that sounds reasonable to do so.   
 
Commissioner Kaul responded that he has not looked at this issue but if it is something the Board would like 
to explore a process could be created for making a request to the AG’s office.  He added that given the amount 
of money at stake, filing a lawsuit against the State seems problematic.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he understands the point Commissioner Kaul is making.  He added 
that he thought the lawsuit would be so simple that if no one were to oppose the suit it would go through 
easily.  He asked Commissioner Kaul if he thought that could be the case.   
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 5 of 12



 
 

Commissioner Kaul commented that he has not looked at the legal issues and shared that another option could 
be that the Board reach out to the legislature.  If the Board wanted to there could be a legislative option as an 
alternative.   
 
Board Chair Godlewski commented that the reason she asked about the funding is that any money BCPL can 
provide to the general fund is a big deal.  We are seeing unprecedented deficits.  She is thinking about these 
funds in relation to the overall financial picture because all agencies are facing 5%-10% cuts and BCPL is 
already contributing in the larger financial picture to help address the short falls of the general purpose fund.  
She added that she has concerns about pursuing this on a legal perspective, based on the time and effort.  
Perhaps this issue can be revisited after the financial crisis, if it seems worth it.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he was not pushing it, he was bringing it up as a question of 
whether it was a doable idea.  He thanks the Board for the discussion. 
 
Executive Secretary German reiterated that Commissioner Kaul brought up the cost benefit of it.  Executive 
Secretary German believes this is what brought on the suit in Montana.  There had been a hydro-power plant 
that had been licensed for years but had never paid any leasing for all the land that was submerged by the dam.  
Because the dollar amount there was significant, tens of millions of dollars, that is what spurred the litigation 
there.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette thanked Executive Secretary German. 
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked about the terms of the lease and if 50 years was normal.  She asked how the 
lease terms are determined.   
 
Executive Secretary German explained that by statute the lease can be for up to 50 years.  For communities 
that are going to put investment into that specific area they like to control it for as long as possible.  
Communities always ask for 50 years unless what they are doing is much more temporary in nature.  As 
Commissioner LaFollette pointed out, this is area that had already been filled and it had been filled for a long 
time.  So, for all intents and purposes, the community would like to keep that area filled and improved into the 
foreseeable future and the DNR is fine with that length of time.    
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked if there were any other questions.  She read the resolution and the Board 
commenced to vote.   
 
Commissioner LaFollette commented that he is very excited to bring some conclusion to this project.   
 
VOTE:  The resolution passed 3-0. 
 
 
ITEM 5.  OLD BUSINESS   - Revisit and discuss goals and priorities of BCPL 
 
DISCUSSION:  Board Chair Godlewski commented that she mentioned this in her update at the last board meeting.  She 
would like to revisit these items explicitly after BCPL has a staff meeting offsite.  She would like to discuss this in a 
larger group later in August to assess priorities and at that time bring the Board up to speed on the priorities and goals.  In 
the meantime, it would be helpful to include the goals and priorities that we discussed at the end of last year in the next 
board meeting packet.  It would be helpful to add that and she is happy to talk through that again with the commissioners 
knowing there might be updates moving forward.     
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 6 of 12



 
 

NEW BUSINESS – NONE 
 
 
ITEM 6.  CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Sneider commented about page 18 of the Board meeting packet.  He explained that the privately held fixed income 
securities is a fund that invests in debt issued to moderately sized corporations and the investment committee approved a 
$30,000,000 commitment to that several weeks ago.  BCPL closed on the first call of that, $22,200,000, a few weeks ago 
at a price of 23.68.  The current price listed on this report is an error because the current price had not been updated yet.  
The price is updated now and should be 23.68.  The report is showing a loss but that is incorrect.  BCPL should be 
receiving an annual yield in this investment at the 6% to 8% range.   
 
 
 
ITEM 7.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT  
 
Executive Secretary German shared that BCPL is being asked to lapse a certain amount of its budget for FY2021.  BCPL 
has always been prudent with its budget authority and it is actively working on finding potential areas of additional 
savings for this fiscal year.   
 
The fall has always been a time for BCPL staff to connect with its primary borrowing constituencies as the Wisconsin 
Towns Association, the Wisconsin Counties Association and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities all hold their annual 
conferences in early fall.  This year, there will be no such in-person conferences so BCPL is working on connecting with 
its borrowers electronically this year.  BCPL is participating in Towns Association streaming workshop for municipal 
borrowers and trying to develop other opportunities to reach out to constituents.   
 
As part of the communication outreach for the proposed land exchange with the USFS, Executive Secretary German will 
be making an informational presentation to Voigt Intertribal Task Force of Great Lakes Fish and Wildlife Council on 
Thursday morning.  He promised to make sure to pass along Commissioners’ greetings to the tribal members.  He is 
hopeful that this will be a good step toward developing better communication channels with the tribes.   
 
The submerged land lease brought to the Board today will not the be the last.  There are some other potential leases 
working their way through the process so the Board should expect to see several more in the coming months.   
 
He is working with DOJ on defining a legal pathway for selling conservation easement against BCPL’s reserved mineral 
estate.  BCPL currently has over 200,000 acres of severed mineral estate that it has reserved over the past century.  
However, to the best of his knowledge, since there has not been any mining on these lands, BCPL has not received any 
income from such mineral rights to date.  Perhaps this is a way to earn some money from trust assets that have not 
produced any revenue so far.   
 
Board Chair Godlewski asked Executive Secretary German to share what they did on Friday.   
 
Executive Secretary German shared that four candidates were interviewed for the BCPL Deputy Secretary position and 
it was determined that one of them was better than the other three and he is in the process of checking references and 
making an offer.  Hopefully at the next board meeting we will be introducing a new member of the BCPL.  
 
Commissioner LaFollette asked for clarification on which position. 
 
Executive Secretary German clarified that it is the Deputy Secretary position.   
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 7 of 12



 
 

 
 
 
Thomas P. German, Executive Secretary 

Commissioner LaFollette commented about the interview process.  He asked if it was decided that the Board not be 
involved in looking at the resumes of the applicants. 
 
Executive Secretary German explained that the Board Chair participated in the interview process. 
 
Commissioner LaFollette thanked Board Chair Godlewski for representing the Board’s interest.   
 
Board Chair Godlewski shared there was a great group of candidates and she is excited about the candidate that was 
tentatively selected.  Because they will be a great addition to the BCPL team.    
 
ITEM 8.  BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT 
 
Board Chair Godlewski commented that she was also going to share the news about the Deputy Secretary candidate, 
and that she is looking forward to filling that position.   
 
 
 
ITEM 9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Revisit and discuss Board goals and priorities 
 
 
ITEM 10. ADJOURN 
 
Commissioner LaFollette moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Kaul seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 3-0; the meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Link to audio recording: 
https://bcpl.wisconsin.gov/Shared Documents/Board Meeting Docs/2020/2020-08-04_BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 8 of 12

https://bcpl.wisconsin.gov/Shared%20Documents/Board%20Meeting%20Docs/2020/2020-08-04_BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin  

BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 18, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 3 
APPROVE LOANS

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

City $733,983.00Chilton1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Calumet County
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021019

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2019096

Town $250,000.00Unity2. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Trempealeau County
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021020

Purpose: Finance purchase of fire truck

Town $200,000.00Calamus3. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Dodge County
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021021

Purpose: Finance roadwork

Town $72,359.50Calamus4. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Dodge County
Term: 3 yearsApplication #: 02021022

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loans 2018140.01 and 2018140.02

Village $212,000.00Bruce5. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Rusk County
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021023

Purpose: Finance new village hall and shop facilities

Town $350,000.00Dunkirk6. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Dane County
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021024

Purpose: Finance roadwork and road equipment

Town $229,467.78Dunkirk7. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Dane County
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021025

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2020015

City $736,000.00Marshfield8. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Marathon and Wood Counties
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021026

Purpose: Finance 2020 Capital Expenditures

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 9 of 12



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
Board Meeting - August 18, 2020
Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans
Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Town $700,000.00Lucas9. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Dunn County
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021027

Purpose: Finance roadwork

Town $208,000.00Neenah10. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Winnebago County
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021028

Purpose: Finance new park shelter

Town $82,359.94Neenah11. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Winnebago County
Term: 3 yearsApplication #: 02021029

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2018125

Town $57,870.63Neenah12. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Winnebago County
Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02021030

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2012137

School $415,000.00De Pere13. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Brown County
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021031

Purpose: Finance school remodeling

Village $56,000.00Rosendale14. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Fond Du Lac County
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021032

Purpose: Finance the purchase of police squad truck

School $160,000.00Cambria - Friesland15. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Columbia and Green Lake Counties
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021033

Purpose: Finance building projects

School $268,021.82Cambria - Friesland16. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Columbia and Green Lake Counties
Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02021034

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2019080

School $360,343.26Cambria - Friesland17. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Columbia and Green Lake Counties
Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02021035

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2020004

$5,091,405.93TOTAL

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 10 of 12



State of Wisconsin - Office of the State Treasurer

Office of the State Treasurer 
Madison, WI  
Email: treasurer@wi.gov 
Phone: 608-266-1714 

Sarah Godlewski 
State Treasurer 

MEMORANDUM 
DATE: October 31, 2019

TO: Attorney General Josh Kaul and Secretary of State Doug La Follette 

FROM: Treasurer Sarah Godlewski, Chair of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

CC: Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

SUBJECT: DRAFT 2020-2022 Goals and Priorities 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Goals & Priorities 

1. Investments
Build a comprehensive investment program that ensures strong returns for our beneficiaries
while embracing the agency’s history of investing in Wisconsin.
Priorities:

A. Create a School Trust Fund Investment Performance Scorecard & Annual Report 
B. Establish a Due Diligence Protocol For Investments 
C. Establish a Wisconsin Impact Advisor Group 
D. Expand the Membership of the Investment Committee 
E. Execute the Asset Allocation and Develop Clear Timeline  

2. Operations
Update BCPL’s operations to meet its evolving role and to best serve beneficiaries and 
stakeholders  
Priorities: 

A. Develop a BCPL Strategic Plan and Supporting Metrics 
B. Update BCPL Budget & Personnel Staffing Plan 
C. Improve the Agency’s Outreach, Communication, and Branding 
D. Create a Government Relations Approach 

3. Lands
Develop and implement a land strategy the upholds the BCPL’s work to land stewardship 
agency. 
Priorities: 

A. Create an approach that reduces unproductive lands  
B. Complete a financial analysis on BCPL land holdings 

Agenda Item 5

Page 11 of 12Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20



August 14, 2020

Master List of Securities
As of 08/14/2020
08/13/2020 Prices

Call Maturity Unrealized % Gain Yield Projected
Description           Symbol            Date           Date           Cost Basis                Current Value                Gain (Loss)            (Loss)           at Cost           Annual Income              

Publicly-Traded Fixed Income Securities
Wisconsin and State Agency $95,441,705 $100,313,754 $4,872,049 5. 1% 4. 2% $4,018,496
Municipal/School District $93,633,669 $98,801,276 $5,167,607 5. 5% 4. 0% $3,788,233
Treasury and Agency Securities $9,977,500 $10,048,900 $71,400 0. 7% 3. 4% $343,000
Corporate Debt $117,590,526 $120,662,916 $3,072,390 2. 6% 5. 0% $5,896,165

$316,643,400 $329,826,846 $13,183,446 4. 2% 4. 4% $14,045,894

Privately-Held Fixed Income Securities
Other Private Debt $22,200,000 $22,200,000 $0 0. 0% 8. 4% $1,875,000

Publicly-Traded Equity Securities
Domestic Equity $134,929,714 $148,217,302 $13,287,589 9. 8% 3. 8% $5,087,456
Global Equity $86,074,426 $92,948,771 $6,874,345 8. 0% 3. 6% $3,136,471

$221,004,140 $241,166,074 $20,161,934 9. 1% 3. 7% $8,223,927

Alternatives
Private Real Estate $45,000,000 $42,402,438 $(2,597,562) -5. 8% 5. 6% $2,499,723

$604,847,540 $635,595,358 $30,747,819 5. 1% 4. 4% $26,644,544

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 08/18/20 Page 12 of 12


	August 18th, 2020
	Item2_2020-08-04-Minutes.pdf
	ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2. APPROVE MINUTES – July 21, 2020.
	ITEM 3. APPROVE LOANS
	ITEM 4.  OLD BUSINESS -   City of Sturgeon Bay Submerged Land Lease
	ITEM 5.  OLD BUSINESS   - Revisit and discuss goals and priorities of BCPL
	DISCUSSION:  Board Chair Godlewski commented that she mentioned this in her update at the last board meeting.  She would like to revisit these items explicitly after BCPL has a staff meeting offsite.  She would like to discuss this in a larger group l...
	NEW BUSINESS – NONE
	ITEM 6.  CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER’S REPORT
	Mr. Sneider commented about page 18 of the Board meeting packet.  He explained that the privately held fixed income securities is a fund that invests in debt issued to moderately sized corporations and the investment committee approved a $30,000,000 c...
	ITEM 7.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT
	Executive Secretary German shared that BCPL is being asked to lapse a certain amount of its budget for FY2021.  BCPL has always been prudent with its budget authority and it is actively working on finding potential areas of additional savings for this...
	The fall has always been a time for BCPL staff to connect with its primary borrowing constituencies as the Wisconsin Towns Association, the Wisconsin Counties Association and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities all hold their annual conferences in ...
	As part of the communication outreach for the proposed land exchange with the USFS, Executive Secretary German will be making an informational presentation to Voigt Intertribal Task Force of Great Lakes Fish and Wildlife Council on Thursday morning.  ...
	The submerged land lease brought to the Board today will not the be the last.  There are some other potential leases working their way through the process so the Board should expect to see several more in the coming months.
	He is working with DOJ on defining a legal pathway for selling conservation easement against BCPL’s reserved mineral estate.  BCPL currently has over 200,000 acres of severed mineral estate that it has reserved over the past century.  However, to the ...
	Commissioner LaFollette commented about the interview process.  He asked if it was decided that the Board not be involved in looking at the resumes of the applicants.
	Executive Secretary German explained that the Board Chair participated in the interview process.
	Commissioner LaFollette thanked Board Chair Godlewski for representing the Board’s interest.
	Board Chair Godlewski shared there was a great group of candidates and she is excited about the candidate that was tentatively selected.  Because they will be a great addition to the BCPL team.
	ITEM 8.  BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT
	ITEM 9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	Revisit and discuss Board goals and priorities
	ITEM 10. ADJOURN




